StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:30 PM

To: 'sanderson@powderriverbasin.org'; Waldron, Ashley

Cc: doris@attenuation.us.com; Monteith, Emily; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Hsueh, Kevin; Saxton,
John; VonTill, Bill; 'Fettus, Geoffrey'

Subject: RE: Issuance of Environmental Impact Statement for the Ross ISR Project in Crook County,

Wyoming: Supplement to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach
Uranium Milling Facilities (Final Report)

Shannon,

The hard copies were delivered to me on Friday (3/14) and mailed that day.

Johari A. Moore

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch
Mail Stop: T-8F05

Washington, DC 20555

Office: (301) 415-7694

Mobile: (301) 832-4919

Fax: (301) 415-5369

johari.moore@nrc.gov

From: Shannon Anderson [mailto:sanderson@powderriverbasin.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:25 PM

To: Moore, Johari; Waldron, Ashley

Cc: doris@attenuation.us.com; Monteith, Emily; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Hsueh, Kevin; Saxton, John; VonTill, Bill; 'Fettus,
Geoffrey'

Subject: RE: Issuance of Environmental Impact Statement for the Ross ISR Project in Crook County, Wyoming:
Supplement to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (Final Report)

Just checking on this again. | STILL have not yet received a hard copy.

From: Moore, Johari [mailto:Johari.Moore@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 2:06 PM

To: 'sanderson@powderriverbasin.org'; Waldron, Ashley

Cc: doris@attenuation.us.com; Monteith, Emily; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Hsueh, Kevin; Saxton, John; VonTill, Bill; Fettus,
Geoffrey

Subject: RE: Issuance of Environmental Impact Statement for the Ross ISR Project in Crook County, Wyoming:
Supplement to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (Final Report)

Hi Shannon,
Yes, you will receive a hard copy. We expect to mail it out this week.

Thanks,



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

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 12:33 PM

To: Waldron, Ashley

Cc: Moore, Johari; doris@attenuation.us.com; Monteith, Emily; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Hsueh, Kevin; Saxton, John;
VonTill, Bill; Fettus, Geoffrey

Subject: RE: Issuance of Environmental Impact Statement for the Ross ISR Project in Crook County, Wyoming:
Supplement to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (Final Report)

Hi Ashley, | just wanted to follow up because we have yet to receive a hard copy of the FEIS at our office.
Although | am generally one to save paper, we requested a hard copy because it is much easier to review that
way. With our next filing deadline looming if NRC could get that in the mail soon, it would be most appreciated.
Thanks, Shannon

Shannon Anderson

Powder River Basin Resource Council

934 N. Main St., Sheridan, WY 82801
307-672-5809 cell: 307-763-0995
sanderson@powderriverbasin.org

Join us at www.powderriverbasin.org

Follow us at https:/twitter.com/PRBResCouncil

From: Waldron, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Waldron@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Waldron, Ashley

Cc: Moore, Johari; doris@attenuation.us.com; Monteith, Emily; Barkman Marsh, Molly; Hsueh, Kevin; Saxton, John;
VonTill, Bill

Subject: Issuance of Environmental Impact Statement for the Ross ISR Project in Crook County, Wyoming: Supplement
to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling Facilities (Final Report)

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has completed the environmental review for a Source
and Byproduct Materials License application submitted by Strata Energy, Inc., for the construction, operation,
aquifer restoration, and decommissioning of the proposed Ross In Situ Uranium Recovery (ISR) Project (Ross
Project). The facility is proposed to be located in Crook County, Wyoming.

NRC staff issued the Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) for public comment in March
2013. Comments received on the Draft SEIS have been addressed in Appendix B of this Final SEIS (NUREG-
1910, Supplement 5). The Final SEIS includes an analysis of relevant environmental issues and documents
the NRC staff’s final determination regarding the environmental impacts from the construction, operation,
aquifer restoration, and decommissioning of the proposed in situ uranium recovery site. It states that, unless
safety issues mandate otherwise, a Source and Byproduct Materials License for the Proposed Action be
issued as requested.

The Final SEIS is now available through the NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System
(ADAMS) (http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html) at accession number ML14056A096. The Final SEIS
may also be accessed on the internet at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1910/ by
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selecting “Supplement 5.” Additional documents related to this application may be accessed on the Ross
Project licensing website: http://www.nrc.gov/materials/uranium-recovery/license-apps/ross/ross-app-
docs.html.

If you have any questions regarding the Ross Project Final SEIS, please contact Ms. Johari Moore at
Johari.Moore@nrc.gov or (301) 415-7694.

Thank you,

Wshley Waldron

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/ERB

301-415-6005
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